# NOTICE TO RESIDENTS TOWN OF CRESCENT MINUTES FOR MONTHLY TOWN BOARD MEETING TUESDAY, APRIL 16, 2019 5:30 P.M., CRESCENT TOWN HALL

Chairman Bill Treder called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. The meeting was properly posted. Roll Call was taken. Members present were:

William Treder, Chairman Steve Richardson, Supervisor Kurt Metz, Supervisor Tracy Hartman, Clerk Carla Fletcher, Treasurer

# **APPROVAL OF AGENDA**

Motion by Richardson to approve the agenda. Seconded by Metz. All aye. Motion carried.

# **APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

Motion by Richardson to approve the minutes from the Monthly Town Board Meeting of March 6, 2019. Seconded by Metz. All aye. Motion carried.

#### TREASURER'S REPORT

A written report was received by Treasurer, Carla Fletcher.

# LIBRARY REPORT

Update on the library board meeting and upcoming programs being offered at the library Whidden reported that there was a meeting today. The meeting focused on the entrance
remodel that is being completed on the front entrance. Whidden reported that there have
been a number of Spanish speaking residents coming in and they have a staff member
who is bi-lingual and able to translate. Update on library usage.

# **COUNTY BOARD SUPERVISOR'S REPORT**

• Review of County Board meeting, Administration Committee meeting, Public Works Committee meeting, Conservation and UW-EX Education Committee and Technology Committee meeting - Jensen gave a report to the board. Jensen recognized Ben Kubisiak for receiving the Kohl's excellence scholarship award. Jensen gave an overview of the resolutions passed at the County Board in March and in April. Jensen reported that a resolution was passed to create a full-time School Resource Officer that will primarily be placed at the elementary school. Jensen reported that the Petco Building Study Committee was disbanded during today's County Board meeting. Jensen gave an update on the Administration Committee meetings, the Funding Opportunities Committee meetings and the Public Works Committee meetings.

#### FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORT AND APPROVAL OF PURCHASES

• Monthly Call update, purchases update, training update, fundraiser update - Mahner gave a written and oral report to the board. Crescent Fire Department had 7 calls during the month of March. Mahner reported that annual fundraising letters have gone out and plans continue on the annual picnic. All equipment is operational.

# FIRST RESPONDER'S REPORT AND APPROVAL OF PURCHASES - None

#### **TOWN ROAD CREW REPORT**

- Road Projects update, update on vehicle repairs and shop repairs Lundt gave an oral report to the board. They are trying to catch up now that the weather is nicer. They have a truck ready with the broom for when they can start sweeping.
- Schedule Road Inspections/Upcoming road projects The annual road inspection tour will be April 30th at 9:00. Lundt has been looking into some of the road projects and getting estimates just to help get an idea of what the estimated cost of roads will be.

#### TOWN PLAN COMMISSION REPORT - None

#### **UNIFORM DWELLING INSPECTOR'S REPORT** - None

**SQUASH LAKE DISTRICT REPORT -** Richardson reported that they joined the Wisconsin Lakes Association and have been having other lake associations come to them looking for advice on how to form a lake district. Richardson stated that it has been very successful with AIS removal.

**DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING: Weight Limit on Forest Loop Road - First supply access** - Treder reported that he spoke with the manager at First Supply and he is concerned with the weight limits that are imposed. There is a driveway 200 feet off of Highway K and they need access to that driveway to allow their trucks to make deliveries and pickups. They are wiling to discuss a long-term solution, possibly repaving or repairing the road. This will need to be addressed prior to weight limits next year.

**DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING: Approve Applications for Operator's -** None

**DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING: Approve Driveway Permits - None** 

FIFTEEN MINUTES OF PUBLIC DISCUSSION - None REVIEW CORRESPONDENCE - None APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS/ADJOURN

Motion by Richardson to approve vouchers as submitted and adjourn at 6:15 p.m. Seconded by Metz. All aye. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted, Tracy Hartman Municipal Clerk